UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI

EASTERN DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, )
' )
Plaintiff, )
)
V. )
) No. S1-4:09CR626
KENNEDY RUSSELL, )
' )
Defendant. )
INFORMATION
COUNT ONE
The United States Attorney charges that:
On or -Vabout October 27, 2008, in the City of St. Louis within the Eastern District of
‘Missouri, the defendant,

KENNEDY M. RUSSELL,
received something of value, to wit: an interest-free loan in consideration for not informing
authoritiés of an offense against the United States, to wit: the illegal production and distribution
of bogus "Bonded Promissory Notes" purportedly held by the Federal Reserve Bank, in violation
of Title 18, United States Code Section 1002.
In violation of Title 18, United States Code Section 873.
Respectiully submitted,

MICHAEL W. REAP
Acting United States Attorney

Thomas C. Albus, #96250
Assistant United States Attorney




UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
EASTERN DIVISION
EASTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI )

e

I, Thomas C. Albus, Assistant United States Attorney for the Eastern District of Missouri,
being duly sworn, do say that the foregoing information is true as I verily believe.

Thomas C. Albus, #96250

Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of December, 2009.

CLERK, U.S. DISTRICT COURT

By:

DEPUTY CLERK




USDC-EDMO INFORMATION
CRIMINAL CASE COVER SHEET

Division of Filing: County of Offense: Matter to be Sealed: Type of Charge:

Eastern St. Louis City No Misdemeanor

Defendant Information:
Defendant’s Name Kennedy Russell

Alias Name

Birthdate 8-17-1938 Not Available

Social Security No. 318-30-8985 Not Available

Related Case Information:

Superseding Indictment/Information? X Yes ___No Ifyes, original case number. _4:09CR626
Is this a New Defendant in the Superseding Indictment/Information? __Yes _ No

Prior Complaint? ___ Yes X No If yes, Complaint No.

Complaint; ___ Pending __ Dismissed

Defendant has had an appearance beforc a Magistrate? X Yes ___No If yes, Magistrate name: _TCM
Victim-Witness Act applies: N

Name of AUSA: _Albus

Agency/Agent: TIGTA - I. Jackson

Recommended Bond/Detention: Bond previously ordered

Interpreter Needed:

_Yes Language and/or dialect
X No

__Not known at this time
Location Status:

Arrest Date _

" Currently in Federal Custody
__ Currently in State Custody Writtequired __ Yes __No
_X_Currently on bond set by Court

__ Defendant not in custody

U.S.C. Citations and Total # of Counts against this Defendant: _ 1

18USC873 Blackmail Inmt 1 yr.

F nmt $100,000 or both

Sup. Rel. nmt 1 yr.

$50 Special Assessment/count
Date December 3, 2009 Signature of AUSA

Thomas C. Albus, #96250




STOBBS LAW OFFICES
307 Henry Street, Suite 211
Alton, Illinois 62002

JOHN D. STOBBS, I1 {618) 462-8484
(Licensed in Illinois & Missouri) Fax (618) 462-8585

Facsimile Transmission
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Date: November 30, 2009

To: Kennedy Russell

Phone:  (618) 632-1177

FAX: (618) 632-3683

From: STOBBS LAW OFFICE

RE: Personal & Confidential

No. Pages including Cover Page _4

Please notify us immediately if there is a problem with this transmission by calling the office at
(618) 462-8484
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The information contained in this facsimile message is CONFIDENTIAL and may also be LEGALLY PRIVILEGED.
It is intended for the exclusive use of the individual or entity named above. Any use, dissemination, distribution or
copying by any one otherthan the identified person or entity is strictly prohibited. If the recipient of this message is not
the person or entity named above or is not the agent or employee responsible for delivery of the message to that person
or entity DONOT READ ANY OF THE OTHER PAGES TRANSMITTED WITH THIS COVER PAGE. If you have
received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone and return the original facsimile
message to the sender at the above address via United States Mail.




